

Willard C. Franks

OIL - GEOLOGY

BOX 163 - PHONE 656 - 2160

BRIGGSDALE, COLORADO

October 30, 1961

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention Mr. J. E. Kapetina

Dear Sir:

RE: Rinehart No. 2
SWSW Sec. 23, Twp. 32 N
Range 22 East, Mora County

Enclosed herewith are the necessary forms C-102 and C-103 covering the Rinehart No. 2 Well.

This is in compliance with our conversation by phone and I am forwarding forms C-105 herewith also but as to the exact date that the captioned well was begun and finished I cannot say exactly, but I have supplied the approximate dates. The Trip Oil Company must have this information and I am not sure that form C-105 was submitted to you by them but I am forwarding these forms and have filled them out to the best of my ability. I trust that they will suffice.

I shall drill another well about 35 miles north of this well in order to be removed from the effects of the volcanic action to the west which seems to have ruined all chances of having a producing well in the Rinehart No. 2 as the oil shows were absolutely dead while the enclosed Gamma-Neutron log will provide you with formation information.

The samples were shipped to the Bureau of Mines in Socorro from Raton October 26th.

Yours very truly,

Willard C. Franks

Enc. 9